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                 18 May 2024 
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Botswana     
 
Dear Chipo 
 
Case Study II Results 
 
Case study II results have been finalised and approved by the core committee. Your mark for Case 
study II was 6.5 which is graded as Competent.      
 

Below is an evaluation of your paper by the examiner. 
 

Not really the form of a professional advice to client. Some recognition of issues and potential 
solutions on the commercia; level but somewhat garbled, no clear distinction between 
entities, stakeholder positions. Good analysis of key WHOA jurisdiction, recognition points. 
But only for BV? How about the other entities? Also on ch 15 jurisdiction: but all with limited 
explanation/background (material).  
 
Good use of Deibold Nixdorf precedent. Good pickup on FIA licenses as key assets. Very 
good catch on EIR recognition exception for employee rights. References to Restructuring 
Directive on point. Relevant cites. No  full pickup on missing information (governing laws of 
loans, …).  
 
Not a full-fledged analysis on (actual) recognition of the various proceedings given the 
jurisdictional bases thereof against the facts. Lacks some clarity overall, also as to overall 
plan/how to implement KuasaNas deal and on position, interests of various stakeholders. No 
(real/explicit) pickup on (local) director’s (liability) issues. No (full) regard for FIA licenses, 
revenues etc. as key assets, possible impact of restructuring. 
 
We are pleased to inform you that you passed Case study II as the required pass mark was 5.00. 
Congratulations! 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 
Heather Callow 
GIPC Co-ordinator 
 


